10.2 TRAFFIC COMMITTEE REPORT - 4 JUNE 2024

File No: 07.00006

RECOMMENDATION:

That the recommendations of the Traffic Committee Meeting Minutes of Bathurst Regional Council held on 4 June 2024 be adopted.

REPORT:

The Unconfirmed Minutes of the Traffic Committee Meeting of Bathurst Regional Council held on 4 June 2024 are **attached**.

The Traffic Committee is scheduled to adopt the attached minutes at its next meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

N/A

BATHURST COMMUNITY STRATEGIC PLAN – OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIES:

Objective 6: Community leadership and collaboration.

Strategy 6.4 Meet legislative and compliance requirements.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT:

01 **Inform** - to provide the public with balanced and objective information to help them understand the problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Traffic Committee Meeting 4 June 2024 Minutes (1) [10.2.1 - 4 pages]

MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON Tuesday 4 June 2024

1. MEETING COMMENCES

MINUTE

Meeting commenced at 2.12 pm.

Members: Cr Warren Aubin (Chair -BRC) and Ms Jackie Barry (Transport for NSW).

<u>Present</u>: Mr Paul Kendrick (Traffic and Design Engineer - BRC), Mr Myles Lawrence (Civil Investigation Team Leader- BRC), Mr Ryan Valois (Acting Manager Technical Services - BRC).

Following the conclusion of the Traffic Committee Meeting, recommendations were forwarded to the New South Wales Police and a reply was received, confirming their acceptance of the recommendations.

2. APOLOGIES

MINUTE

RESOLVED:

That the apology of MP Representative and NSW Police be accepted and leave of absence granted.

3. REPORT OF PREVIOUS MEETING

3.1. Report of Previous Meeting - 7 May 2024

File No: 07.00006

MINUTE

RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the Traffic Committee held on 7 May 2024 be adopted.

4. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Declaration of Interest

MINUTE

RESOLVED: That the Declaration of Interest be noted.

NIL

5. RECEIVE AND DEAL WITH DIRECTOR'S REPORTS

5.1.1. MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD 7 MAY

2024

File No: 07.00006

MINUTE

RESOLVED:

That the information be noted and necessary actions be taken.

5.1.2. 2024 NAIDOC WILLIAM STREET MARCH

File No: 23.00143

MINUTE

RESOLVED:

That the holding of the NAIDOC March within Bathurst on Monday 9 September 2024 be classified as a Class 2 event, and the traffic management for this event be approved subject to conditions as detailed in the Director Engineering Services' report.

5.1.3. 2024/2025 BATHURST WALLABIES TRIATHLON CLUB

SERIES

File No: 23.00026-23/037

MINUTE

RESOLVED:

That the Bathurst Wallabies Triathlon Club 2024/2025 series be classified as a Class 2 event, and the Traffic Management Plan for this event be approved, subject to conditions as detailed in the Director Engineering Services' report.

5.1.4. BATHURST EDGELL JOG - 22 SEPTEMBER 2024

File No: 23.00130

MINUTE

RESOLVED:

That the Bathurst Edgell Jog to be held on Sunday 22 September 2024 be classified as a Class 2 event, and the traffic management for this event be approved, subject to conditions as detailed in the Director Engineering Services' report.

5.1.5. THE DHULUNY PROJECT - MOUNT PANORAMA DRONE

SHOW

File No: 23.00026

MINUTE

RESOLVED:

That the Dhuluny Project Drone Show to be held on Mount Panorama between Friday 16 and Sunday 18 August 2024 be classified as a Class 2 event, and the traffic management for this event be approved, subject to conditions as detailed in the Director Engineering Services' report.

5.1.6. LATE REPORT - THE DHULUNY PROJECT - COMMUNITY

CONCERT, MARKET & DRONE SHOW

File No: 23.00026

MINUTE

RESOLVED:

That the amendments to the Dhuluny Project Community Concert & Markets to be held in Kings Parade on Saturday 17 August 2024 be classified as a Class 2 event, and the Traffic Management Plan for this event be approved, subject to conditions as detailed in the Director Engineering Services' report.

6. TRAFFIC REGISTER

6.1. Traffic Register

File No: 07.00006

MINUTE

RESOLVED:

That the information be noted.

8. MEETING CLOSE

MINUTE

Attachment 10.2.1

The Meeting closed at 2.45 pm.